

OBJECTION FORM

Thanh Huynh, et al. v. Katherine Harasz, et al.
United States District Court, Northern District of California
Case No. 14-02367 LHK

If you wish to OBJECT to the settlement, you must send a written objection to the Court that clearly and concisely explains the legal and factual reasons for your objection. This is an objection form which you may use to write your objection.

Deleted: Judge
Deleted: and send copies of your objection to the addresses below

Your objection must include all of the following information: (i) a statement of whether you or your attorney intend to appear at the Fairness Hearing, (ii) proof of your membership in the Class, such as your voucher number, (iii) a statement of each of your objections, and (iv) a detailed description of the reasons for each objection.

You must send your objection to the Court, completed and postmarked no later than _____, to this address:

Deleted: this original Objection Form
Deleted: November 7, 2016

LHK Courtroom Deputy
United States District Court for the Northern District of California,
280 S. 1st Street
San Jose, CA 95112
Re: Huynh v. Harasz

Deleted: ¶
Courtroom Deputy, Courtroom 8
Deleted: outh
Deleted: First
Formatted: Font: Italic
Deleted: ¶
In addition, copies of the completed Objection Form must be mailed to the attorneys for the parties at the addresses below and postmarked no later than November 7, 2016:¶
¶

Please type or print the following identifying information:

Name of Class Member: _____ Voucher Number: _____
Address: _____
Street City State Postal Code
Telephone: _____

Basis for Objection (attach additional page if needed):

Deleted: ¶

Page 2, Objection Form
Huynh et al., v. Harasz, et al.

Date

Signature of Class Member or Executor, Administrator or Personal Representative

